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Board of Governors in Super-session of
MEDICAL COUNCIL OF INDIA

No. MCI-34(41)/2011-Med/ 0 66 S Dates2 } Oé/ /)
LETTER OF PERMISSION

\/Tﬁe Director,

G

Indira Gandhi Institute of Medical Sciences,
Sheikhpura,
Patna - 800 014 (Bihar)

Ph.: 0612-2297631, 2297099, 2296329;
Fax:- 0612-2297225;

Sub: Establishment of new medical college at Patna by Indira Gandhi_Institute of Medical
Sciences, Patna, Bihar u/s 10 (A) of the IMC Act, 1956, for the academic year 2011-12-
Permission of Board of Governors - regarding.

Sir,

In continuation to this Council’s Letter of Intent of even number dated 28.06.2011 and with
reference to your letter dated 29/06/2011, I am directed to convey the approval of the Board of
Governors for establishment of a new medical college at Patna, Bihar in the name and style of “Indira
Gandhi Institute of Medical Sciences, Patna, Bihar” by Indira Gandhi Institute of Medical Sciences, Patna,
Bihar with an annual intake of 100 (One Hundred) students with prospective effect i.e. from the
academic year 2011-12 u/s 10 (A) of the IMC Act, 1956, as amended.

This permission of the Board of Governors, Medical Council of India for establishment of new
medical college and admission of students is initially for a period of one year. It will be renewed on
yearly basis on verification of achievements of annual target set out in the project report. This process
of annual renewal of permission will continue till such time the establishment of medical college and

,“{,"’—;—-)ngg‘_msion of hospital facilities are completed as per the norms of Medical Council of India.
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ring permission of the Board of Governors and the said misconduct is brought to notice or
es to the knowledge of MCI at any stage during the current academic year, your institution is not
‘able to be considered for renewal of permission for the next academic year and this letter of
permission is also liable to be revoked for current academic year. Besides, MCI is entitled to take all
such measures against you and your college/ institution as permissible under the law.

The college shall not admit more than one batch of students against this letter of permission.
The college shall also apply to Medical Council of India for renewal of permission well before the
commencement of next academic session. While applying for such renewal, the achievements in
terms of infrastructure, staff and equipments as spelt out in the time bound action plan and as per the
norms by Medical Council of India, must be clearly indicated. The next batch of students shall not be
admitted unless renewal of permission is granted by the Board of Governors, Medical Council of
India/Central Government.

This permission is subject to furnishing of undertaking to the effect by the State Govt. that
the Govt. shall provide funds in their plan budget regularly till the requisite facilities are fully
provided as per the time bound programme for the establishment of new medical college and
hospital found to be adequate / genuine on all counts. The admission process for the academic year
2011-12 has to be completed in accordance with the time schedule indicated in the Graduate Medical
Education Regulation, 1997, as amended.

Yours faithfully,
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Endst.No.MCI-34(41)/2011-Med./ Date:
Copy forwarded for information to:-
1 The Secretary (Health), Govt. of Bihar, Vikash Bhava, Patna - 800 015; Ph. :- 0612-2226681,
2223809; Fax:- 0612-274266, 2224608, 2226681; e.mail :- deepakkumar@nic.in
2 The Director-in-Chief Health Services, Govt. of Bihar, Vikash Bhavan, Patna-800015 Off.0612-
2234992, 2224608 Fax: 2221718.
3. The Secretary, Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & F.W., Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi -
110 011.
4. Computer Section, Medical Council of India, New Delhi.
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